

Staffing Announcement

From: "Christie, Tim (ENERGY)" <tim.christie@ontario.ca>
To: "@ENERGY All" <energy-all2@msgov.gov.on.ca>
Date: Thu, 19 Oct 2017 14:56:00 -0400

I'm writing to announce that Robin Macpherson will be departing the System Planning unit to embark on a one-year secondment with the IESO.

Robin came to us last year from the UK where he had spent 9 years working in European power markets. Since joining the ministry, Robin has held several positions, most recently as a Policy Advisor in the System Planning unit where he worked on POEM and analysis related to the Fair Hydro Plan, often working well into the evening to provide analysis based on ever changing inputs and assumptions. In his time with the group, Robin also provided analytical support on the Ontario Rebate for Electricity Consumers and the Long-Term Energy Plan.

Starting on Monday, Robin will be working on the market renewal project at the IESO. Please join me in wishing him the best on his secondment.

Tim